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June 6, 2022 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of Court 

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES 

1 First St., NE 

Washington, District of Columbia 20543 

 

 

 

Re: No. 21-1217, Columbia House of Brokers Realty, Inc. v. Designworks Homes, 

Inc. 

 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for respondents in the above-captioned case. 

The Court has requested a response to the petition in this case, originally due on May 19, 2022.  

Moving unopposed, I requested an extension until today, June 6, 2022 to submit the response.  Due 

to a COVID-19 outbreak among our attorneys that has profoundly disrupted our operations, my 

ability to meet this deadline has been extraordinarily compromised.  Our small team of non-profit 

lawyers has been vigorously working to meet this deadline nonetheless but will require a short 

extension on an emergency basis.  Accordingly, I respectfully request an extension of time to file 

the brief until tomorrow, June 7, 2022. 

Counsel of record for petitioners, Mr. Kevin Russell, has indicated his clients’ assent so long as I 

electronically file the documents by 10:00am Eastern tomorrow, so that the petition may be 

considered in the Court’s final conference before summer recess.  I have committed to him that I 

will do so and, that same day, will provide the paper copies of my response to a courier for delivery 

to the Court with dispatch. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Andrew Grimm   

Andrew Grimm 

 

 

 

cc: Petitioners’ counsel 
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